
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

CABINET MEMBER SIGNING 
 

Monday, 12th August, 2024, 4.30 pm - Alexandra House 10 Station 
Road N22 7TR (watch the live meeting Here and watch the 
recording here) 
 
Councillors: Sarah Williams Cabinet Member for  Housing and Planning (Deputy 
Leader) 
  
 
Quorum: 1 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS NOTICE   

 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on. By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, 
you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images 
and sound recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of Urgent Business. 
(Late items of Urgent Business will be considered under the agenda item 
where they appear. New items of Urgent Business will be dealt with under 
agenda items 8 or 12 ). 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDAwNDk0MjctNjM1YS00MGZhLTg2OTQtZjM3MDVlNDQ1N2M2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2223a26c29-9165-4501-876b-873e129c6319%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd


 

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

5. DEPUTATIONS/ PETITIONS/ QUESTIONS   
 
To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, 
paragraph 29 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

6. APPROVAL FOR AN AGREED MAXIMUM PRICE FOR AN APPOINTMENT 
OF A RETROFIT INSTALLER (CONTRACTOR) UNDER A MEASURED 
TERM CONTRACT (MTC)  (PAGES 1 - 6) 
 

7. AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR A PROGRAMME OF SURVEYS TO 
UNDERTAKE FIRE RISK APPRAISALS OF EXTERNAL WALLS 
(FRAEWS) FOR RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES AND PROVIDE REPORTS  
(PAGES 7 - 16) 
 

8. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
As per item 3. 
 

9. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
Items 9 - 11 is likely to be subject to a motion to exclude the press and public 
be from the meeting as they contain exempt information as defined in Section 
100a of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1985); paras 3 and 5, namely information relating to 
the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 
authority holding that information) and information in respect of which a claim 
to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. 
 

10. EXEMPT APPROVAL FOR AN AGREED MAXIMUM PRICE FOR AN 
APPOINTMENT OF A RETROFIT INSTALLER (CONTRACTOR) UNDER A 
MEASURED TERM CONTRACT (MTC)  (PAGES 17 - 20) 
 



 

11. EXEMPT - AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR A PROGRAMME OF SURVEYS 
TO UNDERTAKE FIRE RISK APPRAISALS OF EXTERNAL WALLS 
(FRAEWS) FOR RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES AND PROVIDE REPORTS  
(PAGES 21 - 24) 
 

12. EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS   
 
As per item 3. 
 
 

 
Ayshe Simsek, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager 
Tel – 020 8489 2929 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Assistant Director  for Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ 
 
Friday, 02 August 2024 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



  
Report for:  Cabinet Member for Housing and Planning (Deputy Leader) 
 
 
Title: Approval for an agreed maximum price for an appointment of a 

retrofit installer (contractor) under a measured term contract 
(MTC) 

 
Report  
authorised by :  Jahedur Rahman, Director of Operations & Building Safety 

and/or David Joyce, Director of Placemaking & Housing  
 
Lead Officer: Alfie Peacock, Alfie.Peacock@Haringey.gov.uk  
 
Ward(s) affected: Fortis Green & White Hart Lane 
 
Report for Key/ 
Non Key Decision: Key Decision 
 

1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 

1.1.  This report seeks approval from the Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Planning (Deputy Leader) for an agreed maximum price for a project to 
deliver council housing retrofits, detailed in the exempt report.  
 

1.2.  The project is partially funded by the Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund 
(SHDF) Wave 2.2. 
 

1.3. This approval will support the first retrofit project which the council has 
commenced since approving the Housing Energy Action Plan (HEAP) agreed 
by cabinet in January 2023. 
 

1.4.  The contract will be spent delivering a maximum of 289 retrofits to council 
owned street properties. 

 
1.5.  Following this approval, a procurement exercise will be carried out by 

Haringey Council’s Strategic Procurement team on the London Construction 
Programme (LCP) Dynamic Purchasing System (DPS) for a Retrofit Installer 
(as referred to under PAS2035:2023 & PAS2030:2023) / Contractor.  

 
1.6.  The project will actively commit to one of the main objectives: to reduce 

carbon emissions from the Council’s housing stock and meet Haringey 
Climate Change Action Plan (CCAP) targets. 

 
2. Cabinet Member Introduction 

 
N/A 

 
3. Recommendations  

 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6

mailto:Alfie.Peacock@Haringey.gov.uk


3.1.  Approve an agreed maximum sum for appointment of a contractor following 
a procurement process as detailed in this report and the exempt report 
containing exempt recommendations .  

 
3.2.  Approve a delegation to the Director of Placemaking & Housing, after 

consultation with the Director of Finance, to award a contract to the highest 
scoring bidder in accordance with the evaluation criteria up to a maximum 
value identified in the exempt report, following a compliant procurement 
process. The contract will have a maximum term of three years. 

 
4. Reasons for decision  

 
4.1.  A Retrofit Installer is required to deliver the project, as well as ensuring that 

grant funding deadlines can be met by carrying out the appropriate amount of 
works and claiming for the funding before the deadline. Further details on the 
grant funding are detailed in the body of this report.  
 

4.2.  Approval pre-procurement will ensure that the tendering suppliers are aware 
that the necessary governance process and agreed maximum price is 
approved, allowing for a quick mobilisation to deliver the works and meet the 
deadlines set by the grant funding body.  

 
4.3.  The budget for this project fits within the envelope of the carbon reduction 

budget over three financial years as shown in the exempt information report.  
 

4.4.  Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund (SHDF) has been awarded to the 
Council for this project, with a deadline to spend the monies prior to March 
2025. Delaying this procurement will prevent our ability to meet this deadline.  

 
5. Alternative options considered 

 
5.1.  Do nothing – The council has made a commitment to become a net zero 

carbon borough by 2041, this commitment includes provision to retrofit all its 
social housing stock (circa 15,000 properties) as part of the Council Housing 
Energy Action Plan (HEAP) 2023-2028, and therefore doing nothing does not 
work towards this commitment. 
 

5.2.  Delivering the project in house – The council reviewed whether it had the 
capacity and capabilities to deliver these works in house, and due to the 
specialist nature of these works, it was deemed not possible.  

 
5.3.  Use of existing contracts - Existing construction contracts used by this 

service area were reviewed on their suitability for this project and none were 
deemed appropriate, therefore a fresh procurement is required.  

 
6. Background information 

 
6.1.  The budget approval for this project covers the ‘fabric first’ retrofit of 289 

street properties. Homes were selected by following the criteria set out in the 
Housing Energy Action Plan i.e. they are below the average energy 

Page 2



performance rating of our housing stock (EPC C), they are due planned 
investment works before 2028, and 173 of the 289 homes are partially grant 
funded by the Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund (SHDF) Wave 2.2. 
 

6.2.  This project strategy was approved -in principle- within the Housing Energy 
Action Plan (HEAP). Taking a ‘fabric first’ (external wall insulation, windows, 
doors, loft insulation) approach as the first intervention is recognised by 
industry expertise as the first step to decarbonising homes: by reducing the 
energy demand and improving the retainment of heat within the properties 
(PAS 2035:2023). 

 
6.3.  ‘Fabric first’ will improve and insulate the building envelope. All properties in 

this project should reach at least an EPC C at project completion. 
 

6.4.  Retrofit should be viewed as part of the Housing Asset Managements 
planned maintenance schedule. The project offers co-benefits and potential 
saving opportunities for the Council; insulating our council homes will reduce 
the likelihood of reactive repairs call outs and remediate or prevent further 
cases of damp and mould through repairing any building envelope issues. 
Retrofitting homes is a holistic approach, with savings realised on energy bills 
and properties being more comfortable to live in – providing financial and 
health benefits to residents.  

 
6.5.  The lessons learnt from this first project will help refine the Council’s 

knowledge on specification, contracting, programming, and costs for 
retrofitting, which will subsequently feedback into the management of the 
overall programme; this is a key principle of the HEAP. 

 
6.6.  This procurement will facilitate the delivery of PAS 2035 & PAS 2030 

compliant retrofits, and by following these trustmark standards, the Council is 
following the appropriate path to ensure it can secure government grant to 
partially fund the project.  

 
6.7.  The contract type was chosen through a market engagement exercise at the 

end of 2023, where six out of eight respondents suggested this type of 
contract for these kind of works.  

 
6.8.  The LCP is the preferred route to market, using the DPS Minor Works Lot. 

 
6.9.  There are no leaseholders receiving any works as part of this procurement 

exercise, and therefore no section 20 implications.  
 

6.10. The Council has a clause for no fault termination in the contract. 
 

6.11. Social Value offers will be considered as part of the tender process in 
line with the approach outlined by Strategic Procurement. 

 
7. Contribution to the Corporate Delivery Plan 2022-2024 High level Strategic 

outcomes’? 
 

Page 3



7.1.  This project is part of the Council Housing Energy Action Plan (HEAP) in 
support of the Council’s Climate Change Action Plan (2021) and Affordable 
Energy Strategy (2020). It is also aligned with the Asset Management 
Strategy (2023) and the draft Housing Strategy (2022). It supports the 
Corporate Delivery Plan 23/24 Theme 2 ‘Responding to the climate 
emergency’.  
  

7.2.  There are estimated to be over 15,000 households experiencing fuel poverty 
in the borough. Improving the energy efficiency of our housing stock to 
reduce fuel bills is the most effective means of achieving a key objective of 
the Council’s Affordable Energy Strategy 2020-2025. Improving the energy 
efficiency of homes remains the most sustainable and long-term solution to 
fuel poverty. With many homes requiring an extensive package of energy 
efficiency measures. 

 
7.3.  The project is named ‘Retrofit for Haringey 01’ signifying the first of many 

projects in the programme pipeline, required to decarbonise our social 
housing stock, and reduce the energy demand (and thus, energy bills) of our 
housing properties. This is explored in more detail in the HEAP 2023-2028. 

 
8. Carbon and Climate Change 

 
8.1. The project derives from the strategy within the Housing energy Action Plan. 

The properties included in scope will go through a ‘fabric first’ retrofit design 
process aimed primarily to reduce their carbon emissions, reduce energy 
usage, and be more resilient to extreme temperatures. 
 

8.2.  Residents in these properties will be supported by Officers and Consultants 
throughout the project, ensuring that changes to their homes are well 
understood and working as intended.  

 
8.3.  50% of the emissions in the borough of Haringey are from domestic 

properties; this project can act as a showcase and catalyst for social homes 
and private housing alike by demonstrating a reduction of energy usage, and 
emissions, for homes in the borough.  

 
9. Statutory Officers comments (Director of Finance (procurement), Head of 

Legal and Governance, Equalities) 
 

9.1.  Finance  
 
This project is part of Council Housing Energy Action Plan (HEAP) and a pilot 
scheme. 
 
It will be funded by a combination of borrowing by the HRA and grants from 
social housing decarbonisation fund. 
 
Additional Finance comments are contained in the exempt report. 

 
9.2.  Procurement 

Page 4



 
Strategic Procurement note that this report relates to the approval of the 
maximum budget to deliver council housing retrofits project.  
 
This report is also seeking delegated authority to the Director of Housing and 
Placemaking to approve future awards.  
 
Strategic Procurement note the contents of this report and confirm there are 
no procurement related matters preventing the Cabinet Member from 
approving the Recommendations stated in paragraph 3 above. 
 
Strategic Procurement will work with the service to ensure value for money is 
achieved through the procurement activity, including delivery of social value 
aligned with the Procurement Strategy and the Council’s priorities.  

 
9.3.  Head of Legal & Governance [Name and title of Officer completing 

these comments] 
 

The report recommends that, the award of the contract for the retrofit installer is 
delegated to the Director of Placemaking and Housing after consultation with the 
Director of Finance. The Cabinet has power under the Local Government Act 
2000 to delegate the discharge of any of its functions to an officer  (S.9 
E(Discharge of Functions)) . Once the procurement is complete, a further report 
will need to be submitted to the Director of Placemaking and Housing 
recommending approval of a contractor. 
 
Where a decision is a Key Decision which would usually fall to Cabinet, in 
between meetings of the Cabinet, the Leader may take any such decision or may 
delegate to the Cabinet Member with the relevant portfolio (CSO 16.02). 
 
The Assistant Director of Legal and Governance confirms that there are no legal 
reasons preventing the Cabinet Member for Housing and Planning from 
approving the recommendations in this report. 

 
9.4.  Equality 

 
The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to 
have due regard to the need to: 
 

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other 

conduct prohibited under the Act. 

 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those 

protected characteristics and people who do not. 

 

 Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and 

people who do not.  

 

Page 5



The three parts of the duty apply to the following protected characteristics: age, 
disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy/maternity, race, religion/faith, sex and 
sexual orientation. Marriage and civil partnership status applies to the first part of 
the duty. 
 
Although it is not enforced in legislation as a protected characteristic, Haringey 
Council treats socioeconomic status as a local protected characteristic. 
 
The proposed decision is to award a retrofit coordinator, Assessor and Evaluator 
contract to ensure the retrofit of 289 council houses. 
 
Increased energy efficiency will benefit tenants in Haringey Council housing. 
Black people, older people, people with disabilities, people from a low 
socioeconomic background and women are over-represented among current 
Council tenants. To the extent that the proposed decision enables Council 
tenants to reduce their energy bills, it will represent a measure to advance 
equality of opportunity for people who share the protected characteristics by 
meeting their needs where they are different to the needs of others.  
 
Reducing carbon emissions has equality implications. The climate crisis will 
disproportionately impact younger people, lower-income people, and already 
marginalised groups. Therefore, measures to reduce carbon emissions represent 
means of preventing and mitigating future inequalities.  
 
As an organisation carrying out a public function on behalf of a public body, the 
contractor will be obliged to have due regard for the need to meet the three aims 
of the Public sector Equality Duty as stated above. 
 

 
10. Use of Appendices 

 
Exempt report 

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 

 
 

11. Background papers  
 
None 

 
 

Page 6



 

Page 1 of 10  

 
 

Report for: Cabinet Member for Housing and Planning 
 
Item number: To be added by the Committee Section 
 

Title: Award of contract for a programme of surveys to undertake Fire 
Risk Appraisals of External Walls (FRAEWs) for residential 
properties and provide reports 

 
Report  
authorised by:  David Joyce – Director of Placemaking & Housing. 
 
Lead Officer: Scott Kay – Head of Residential Building Safety 
 
Ward(s) affected: All 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Key Decision  
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration. 

 
1.1. This report seeks approval from the Cabinet Member for Housing Services, 

Private Renters, and Planning, for the provisional award of a contract, subject to 
Stage 2 s20 consultation, for a programme of surveys to undertake Fire Risk 
Appraisals of External Walls (FRAEWs) for residential properties and provide 
reports.  
 

 
2. Cabinet Member Introduction 

 
2.1. NA. 
 
 
3. Recommendations  

 
The Cabinet Member is asked:  
 

3.1. To approve the provisional award of a contract to Contractor A, subject to Stage 
2 Leaseholder consultation, for carrying out a programme of surveys for Fire 
Risk Appraisals of External Walls (FRAEWs) for residential properties and 
provide reports, including EWS1 and Building Safety Case reports where 
required, over a period of 3 years from commencement, which subject to award 
is estimated to be 1st November 2024, for a maximum value of £1,799,956.00. 
 

3.2. To note the details of the procurement and approve the sum in exempt report. 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 Agenda Item 7



 

Page 2 of 10  

 
4. Reasons for decision  

 
4.1. The Building Safety Act 2022 places a statutory duty upon accountable persons 

to assess the building safety risks for occupied higher-risk buildings Sections 

83. Additionally, the Fire Safety (England) Regulations 2022; regulation 5 -

Design and materials of external walls, confirms that for high-rise residential 

buildings risk assessments as required under the Regulatory Reform Fire 

Safety Order 2005 (FSO) must include details of the level of risk posed by the 

design and the material of the buildings external wall system as well as the 

mitigating measures in relation to that risk.  

 

4.2. The Council must also ensure that its residential buildings should adequately 

resist the spread of fire across their external wall systems, through specification 

of suitable remediation works.  

 

4.3. The survey and resulting reports will support the Council’s property data and 

building safety cases and allow our fire risk assessments to comply with the 

requirements of the Building Safety Act and the Regulatory Reform Fire Safety 

Order 2005. Without this, FRA’s may not in future, be considered fit for purpose. 

 

4.4. Although Haringey’s residential high-rise buildings do not have rainscreen 

cladding similarly to that involved in the Grenfell disaster, fire can occur in 

external walls in flammable insulation materials within the walls and/or through 

cavities where there are not sufficient barriers inserted to prevent the spread 

across and upwards behind the wall finishes. 

 

4.5. The Council is currently unable to confidently confirm or evidence that all 

buildings would limit the spread of fire due to a lack of detailed and reliable as-

built records and subsequent works records, for many of its buildings. This is 

not unusual for older buildings within the social housing sector, given the lack of 

computer records at the time. Staff have undertaken extensive investigations 

and research to locate relevant documents which have identified and support 

the need for this additional survey programme.  

 

4.6. The only way to establish the external wall make-up and potential fire risk of 

existing buildings without the above information is to undertake intrusive and 

extensive surveys of the buildings’ external wall systems from the external finish 

through to the surface of the internal walls.  

 

4.7. This requirement applies to buildings of any height, where a Fire Risk 

assessment is required. This information will not be available from a stock 

condition survey, nor will it be immediately evident from a thermal imaging or 

Building Information Modelling (BIM) survey, as these are non-intrusive and 

require subsequent desk top analysis, extrapolation, and assumption. 

Page 8



 

Page 3 of 10  

 
5. Alternative options considered. 

 
5.1. Do nothing. This would leave the residents subject to living in buildings where 

there could be fire safety issues that go unrecorded and unremedied if we do 
not undertake these surveys. In addition, the Council would not be compliant 
with both the Building Safety Act and the Fire Safety Act. 
 

5.2. Undertake the surveys in-house. This option is not viable due to the specialist 
skills, certifications and insurances required to carry out and report on the 
findings of these surveys. 

 
5.3. Include within the stock condition surveys. This is also not an option due to the 

advanced nature of that survey programme and the need to undertake intrusive 
examinations of all aspects of the external façade which is outside to the scope 
of a Stock Condition Survey. 

 
 
6. Background information 

 
6.1. One contractor has been identified from a fully compliant procurement process 

that was supported by our Strategic Procurement team and managed through 
the Dynamic Purchasing System. 
 

6.2. Following initial market engagement and interest, four contractors submitted 
bids for the work and the bids were assessed and evaluated based on 50% 
quality, 10% Social Value and 40% price.  

 
6.3. The following table sets out how the bids received were assessed on both cost 

and quality.  
 

Tenderer Quality Social Value Price Score 

 

Contractor A 

 

40.00 % 

 

8.00% 

 

40.00% 

 

88.00 % 

 

Contractor B 

 

 

36.00 % 

 

3.27% 

 

36.00% 

 

75.27% 

Contractor C 

 

26.00 % 7.53% 33.00% 66.53% 

Contractor D 35.00 % 0 19.00% 54.00 

 
 

 

6.4. The anticipated profile of expenditure will be confirmed in the winning bidder’s 
draft programme once appointed.  The surveys and resulting works will be 
funded via the Capital Fire Safety Budget, as they will include remedial works to 

Page 9



 

Page 4 of 10  

the external wall systems that ensures and enhances the structural integrity of 
the building and compliance with current regulations.  
 

Leasehold Implications 
 

6.5. Stage 1 Notice of Intention to enter into this contract was served on 27 
November 2023, requesting observations by 5 January 2024.  No observations 
were received. Provisional award to the contractor will allow Stage 2 
consultation under Section 20 of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1985, following 
which a final award can be made taking into account the outcome of that 
consultation. 

 
6.6. Leaseholders will be charged appropriately for their contribution to the surveys. 

There is confirmed to be 1117 leaseholders in blocks of 11 metres and above 
along with additional number of leaseholders in blocks that have yet to be 
confirmed within the programme. Such charges will be subject to the survey 
costs for each individual building. This will be determined prior to the surveys 
being carried out and outlined in the section consultation issued to the 
residents, based on a build-up of tendered rates. These surveys will result in the 
production of EWS1 reports that may then enable those leaseholders to 
progress purchases, sales and or remortgages as required. The overall 
calculated projected leaseholder contribution is £527,579.90 as detailed in 
Appendix 1. 

 
7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 
 
7.1 This project will help to achieve theme 5 of the Corporate delivery Plan. A 

borough where everyone has a safe, sustainable, stable, and affordable home. 
 
8. Carbon and Climate Change 
 
8.1 The Climate Change Action Plan set out how the borough will become net zero  

carbon by 2041. The proposed survey supports that objective, through 
improving our understanding of the insulation provision and qualities of our 
external wall systems. By doing so we will identify any required improvements 
and thereby the sustainability, suitability and continued use of those buildings 
as safe and sustainable homes for residents. This in turn allows for targeted 
improvements in thermal insulation and reducing carbon emissions that may 
otherwise go unchecked. 
 

9. Statutory Officer Comments (Director of Finance (procurement), Head of 
Legal and Governance, Equalities) 

 
 
 
 
9.1 Finance  

 
The total cost of the contract is £1.8m and this represents the cheapest tender        
price. 
 

Page 10



 

Page 5 of 10  

This sum to be spent in the 2024/25 financial year can be contained within the 
fire safety capital programme budget.  
 
The remainder will be contained within the fire safety capital programme MTFS 
 
This project will affect leasehold properties. It is anticipated that some 
contribution will come from Leaseholder to the cost of this project. 
 
It is estimated that such contribution will be circa £527,579.90 
 
Further finance comments are contained in the exempt report  
 

 
9.2. Procurement 
 
9.3. Strategic Procurement (SP) note that this report relates to the approval to award 

a contract to Contractor A to undertake Fire Risk Appraisals of External Walls 
Reports (FRAEWs) for residential properties and provide reports.  

 
9.3.1. SP note that a competitive tender was launched via the LCP’s Professional 

Services DPS. The adopted procurement is in line with Contract Standing Order 
(CSO) 9.04.1(b) and Regulation 34 of the Public Contract Regulations. 

  
9.3.2. The Tenderers’ bid submissions were evaluated in accordance with the scoring 

methodology contained within the published Invitation to tender document. 
 

9.3.3. SP support the recommendation to approve the award in accordance with CSO 
9.07.1(d) 
 

 
 
9.4. Legal 
 
9.4.1. The Assistant Director for Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) has been 

consulted in the preparation of the report. 
 

9.4.2. The Council, as a landlord of residential buildings, has a statutory responsibility 
to ensure that they are properly maintained and meet fire safety standards.  
Legislation relevant to fire safety is the:  

 Building Safety Act 2022; 

 Fire Safety Act 2021 (FSA), enacts the Grenfell enquiry’s Phase 1 

recommendations via amendment to the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) 

Order 2005;  

 Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 (FSO) bringing external wall 

systems (including doors, windows and balconies) and flat fire entrance 

doors into the scope of the FSO, whilst placing additional duties on 

Responsible Persons regarding the inspection and testing of life safety 

systems, such as flat fire doors; firefighting, lifts and smoke control systems. 

 

Page 11



 

Page 6 of 10  

The procurement and contract awarded will enable the Council to meet its 

obligations under the above legislation. The procurement will comply with the 

Council’s Contract Standing Orders (“CSOs”) CSOs 7.01(b) and 9.01.2(f), 9.04, 

and 9.07.1(d). 

9.4.3. This report recommends approval of the award of a Call-off Contract to Capital 
PCC, for carrying out a programme of surveys for Fire Risk Appraisals of 
External Walls (FRAEWs) for residential properties and provide reports, 
including EWS1 and Building Safety Case reports where required, over a period 
of 3 years from commencement [1st November 2024 subject to award], for a 
maximum value of £1.8m. The call-off process was completed by a mini-
competition in accordance with the [London Construction Programme (LCP) 
Professional Services DPS] under [the Fire Services category]. 
 

9.4.4. This Call-off Contract value does not exceed the current UK Works threshold of 
£5,372,609, as set out in the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (“PCR”), as 
amended by Procurement Policy Note (PPN) 11/23 (New Thresholds – 
published 19 December 2023); therefore, the procurement exercise was not 
subject to the full remit of the PCR.  

 
However, the chosen procurement process was required to be conducted in 

accordance with the treaty principles of equal treatment, non-discrimination, 

transparency and proportionality. 

9.4.5. There is no overriding legal obstacle preventing the award of this contract under 
CSOs 7.01(b), 9.01.2(f), 9.04, and 9.07.1(d), for contracts over £500k and the 
contents of this report should be noted. 
 

9.4.6. The Cabinet Member is reminded that when considering its approach to 
contracting, the Council must have due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful 
conduct under, section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, to have due regard to the 
aims of the Public Sector Equality Duty at the time the decision is taken.  
The aims of the Duty are:  

i. eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation and other 

conduct prohibited by the Act;  

ii. advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 

characteristic and people who do not share it; and  

iii. foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic 

and people who do not share it.  

 

Protected characteristics: age, sex, disability, race, sexual orientation, gender 

reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity.  

This report relates to the following aim of the equality duty: -  

 To advance equality of opportunity between people who share a 

protected characteristic and people who do not share it;  

 To foster good relations between people who share a protected 

characteristic and people who do not share it.  

Page 12



 

Page 7 of 10  

 

The Council’s tenants and leaseholders include residents that have protected 

characteristics as set out in the Public Sector Equality Duty. 

The completion of the Works set out in this report will benefit all tenants 

including those with protected characteristics.  

The award of this contract would not discriminate against any tenant benefitting 

from this service, ensuring equality in access and delivery. 

9.4.7. Pursuant to the Council’s standard form residential long lease, leaseholders will 
be required to contribute towards the cost of the services supplied under this 
contract.  The contract is a qualifying long term agreement (“QLTA”)1  
 

9.4.8. The Council must consult residential leaseholders of the Council before 
entering into a QLTA (s20 of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 and the Service 
Charges (Consultation Requirements) (England) Regulations 2003).  The first 
stage of consultation requires Notice of Intention to enter into such a contract, 
and details of compliance with those provisions is set out in the Leasehold 
Implications section above. 
 

9.4.9. The second stage of consultation – by Notice of Proposal - requires disclosure 
of the proposed contract awardee (among other information) to the 
leaseholders; hence the necessity for a provisional award to be made.  Once 
Stage 2 is complete, a final award will be made taking account of any 
observations made in response to the Notice of Proposal. 
 

 

9.4.10. The Assistant Director for Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
confirms that there are no legal reasons preventing the Cabinet Member from 
approving the recommendations in the report  

 

 

 

 
9.5. Equality 
 
9.5.1. The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) under the Equality Act  

(2010) to have due regard to the need to: 

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other 

conduct prohibited under the Act. 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share protected 

characteristics and people who do not. 

                                        
1 An agreement for the provision of works or services for a duration exceeding 12 months 

Page 13



 

Page 8 of 10  

 Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics 

and people who do not. 

 
9.5.2. The three parts of the duty apply to the following protected characteristics: age, 

disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy/maternity, race, religion/faith, sex, 
and sexual orientation. Marriage and civil partnership status applies to the first 
part of the duty. 
 

9.5.3. Although it is not enforced in legislation as a protected characteristic, Haringey  
Council treats socioeconomic status as a local protected characteristic. 
 

9.5.4. The decision is regarding the implementation of a survey that will both help to 
improve safety and through targeted investment, potentially make the properties 
more affordable to live in for all tenants and leaseholders.  
 

9.5.5. The survey is a major housing related safety initiative which will impact mainly 
on those people living in our high-rise higher risk buildings in the borough. By 
seeking to improve conditions in these properties, the programme will have a 
positive impact on BAME residents, older residents, and women by ensuring 
those who have established homes and communities within these buildings and 
neighbourhoods are not required to re-locate or find alternative accommodation, 
that may not provide the same level of support and cultural identification. 
 

9.5.6. By maintaining rented affordable housing, and therefore not requiring affordable 
home ownership due to the need for re-development, the strategy may have a 
negative impact on those who aspire to homeownership but are unable to 
access market housing, who are more likely to be younger. Affordable home 
ownership will however still be delivered in Haringey through the Housing 
Strategy, and a commitment for a 2024 intermediate housing policy for shared 
ownership that was added after consultation should help mitigate this impact.  
 

9.5.7. People in housing need and those living in social housing are  
disproportionately disadvantaged across multiple areas and have more than  
one protected characteristic, in particular, in terms of race, socio-economic  
status, sex, and disability. The programme prioritises safety to maintain the 
housing needs of these groups and will therefore have a positive impact on 
those who share these protected characteristics. 
 

9.5.8. Improving our landlord services regarding safety for our tenants, primarily in 
these buildings who are more likely to be BAME, Women, Older and of a low 
socioeconomic status. This may result in improvement works that many reduce 
the cost of living in such properties.  

 
10. Use of Appendices 

 

10.1. Appendix 1 Projected cost of fire risk appraisal of external walls with 
leaseholder contribution. 
 
 

11. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  

Page 14



 

Page 9 of 10  

 
11.1. NA 

 
 
 

  

Page 15



 

Page 10 of 10  

Appendix 1 
 
Projected cost of fire risk appraisal of external walls with leaseholder contribution 
 

 Cost LH CONTRIBUTION 
7 storeys or more or at least 18m+   

Tendered rate £17,249.00 x 44 = 
£758,965.00 

£758,965.00  

LH recovery = £206,646.00  £206,646.00 

EWS1 requested <7 storeys   

Tendered rate £14,000.00 x 8 = 
£112,000.00 

£112,000.00  

Total LH recovery = £TBC  TBC 

11m to 18m <7 storeys   

Tendered rate £13200.00 x 42 = 
£554,400.00 

£554,400.00  

Total LH recovery = £187,542.90  £187,542.90 

<5 storeys requiring FRAEW c100 > 5 – 
storey 

  

Tendered rate £4670 x 100 = £467,000.00 £467,000.00  

   

 LH recovery = £133,391.00 based on 
28.56% Average LH occupancy 

 £133,391.00 

   

Overall total  £1,892,365.00 £527,579.90 

   

 
Total number of leaseholders = 1117 

Page 16



Document is exempt

Page 17 Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is exempt

Page 21 Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Approval for an agreed maximum price for an appointment of a retrofit installer (contractor) under a measured term contract (MTC)
	7 Award of contract for a programme of surveys to undertake Fire Risk Appraisals of External Walls (FRAEWs) for residential properties and provide reports
	10 Exempt Approval for an agreed maximum price for an appointment of a retrofit installer (contractor) under a measured term contract (MTC)
	11 Exempt - Award of contract for a programme of surveys to undertake Fire Risk Appraisals of External Walls (FRAEWs) for residential properties and provide reports

